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CLK Officlal Filing****6/1/2009 12:45 PM roRe

Matlida Sanders P5C - G - 0342 - -
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 12:30 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teltzman
Subject: Order / Notlce Submittad i e T
Date and Time: 67172009 12:27:00 PM
Docket Number: 080192-TX
Filenamae / Path: 1:\2009\0901921090192.C0.doc
(Multiple Dockets)
CONSUMMATING ORDER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. TX960 orlando@atitelecomm.com No
Clective Telecom Florida, LLC TX975 ekatz@clective.com No
Clertech.com, Inc. TX963 monti@clertech.com Mo
Communication Technology, Inc. TX877 mmeglashan@ctitelnet.com Ho
Comnunications Xchange, LLC TX682 al.laborde@commxine.com No
Credicall USA Inc TX952 AAZPURUA@CREDICALL.COM.MX No
DG-TEC, LLC TX933 mmedina@dgtec.net.do No
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TX160 allen@electronet.net No
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TX874 brad@engage-communications.net No
Excel Pager, Cellular, and Home Phone, Inc. TX798 Samnickroo@excelhomephone.com No
Great American Telephone, Inc. TX943 bob.andrew.jankovics@neviel.com No
M Telecom, LLC TX955 diego@mtelecom.com No
__Myntel Corporation TX 661 info@mvatel.com No
OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 sloggins@!tone.net No
Payless Telephone Company, Inc. TX785 rcanal@paylessphoneco.com No
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 twalker@primustel.com No
Talk For Less, Inc. TX787 pam@talkdlessinc.com No
TDSL INC. TX766 jdaniels@ustelesis.us No
The Phone Company TX951 todd@yourtelephone.net No
Verizon Avenue TX134 pamela.winters@verizon.com No
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com No

Printed on 6/2/2009 at 11:08:35 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 11:10 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 264075)

Attachments: 05447-08.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/2/2009



CLK Official Filing****5/5/2008 1:36 PM reaen 1 : ‘ _‘ TTC
Matiida Sanders _P5C- 04 - ORQF - Pak -TX ADMINISTRATIVE

From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 1:36 PM

To: CLK - Orders f Notices; Gloria Ross; Jamie Morrow
Sublect: Order ! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: §/5/2009 1:34:00 PM

Docket Number: 090192-TX

Filename / Path: 090192 ORD {2)

Ordar Type: Cancel PAT / Carrant Yr

the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS,
- EXCHANGE COMPANY CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

T COMPANY EMAIL
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSON
DIRECTORY
Advanced Telemn of South Flonda, Inc. ~ TX960 orlando@atitelecomificom No
i TX967 roig@general-computer.com {No
TX975 _ekatz@clective.cam ) No
TX963 monti@clertech.com , , No
TX877 | tmoglashan@ctitelnet.com _ __I No
TX682 - al.laborde@commxinc.com ) | Neo.
TX952 AAZPURUA@CREDICALLCOMMX, ‘| No
TX933 dgfec.net, | No:
TX817 sumeLgL@yahou com- No.
TX160 = ,allen@elec&mnet.net L 1. No
TXB74 _brad@engage-communications. net ' No
TX798 1 Sammckmo@excelhomephone com. No
TX943 | bob.andrew.jank ovics@nevtel.com No
TX955 | diego@mielecom.com | No
TX661 1 info@myatel.com No
J : . TX962 sloggins@ I tone.net No
Payless TelephonelCompany, Inc.f; “TX785 rmWonew com No
Primus Telecomimunications, Inc. TX371 twalker@primustel.eom No
§ . TX787 _pam@talk4lessinc.com No
TX766 ‘jdaniels@ustelesis.us . No
TX95] todd@yourtelephons.net Ne
t TX134 - pamela winters@verizon. com No
Vizon Tclecom TX810 onodarse@aol.com No
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953. tonyr@wticommunications.com No

Printed on 5/6/2009 at 1:14:25 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: ' Wednesday, May 06, 2009 1:16 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 982198)

Attachments: 04320-09.pdf
The attached order.or riotice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems-opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770. ‘

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/6/2009




